From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 5:49 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Adjustment of redundant UCPO in Zhob

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed for adjustment against the vacant position of UCPO in UC Islam Yar, Tehsil Zhob,
Balochistan The redundant UCPO Ms Tamam Bibi has been recommended for this position based on the
recommendation of Area Coordinator and the endorsement of PTL.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:53 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Adjustment of redundant UCPO in Zhob

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed ensuring SOP’s are followed for selection of redundant personnel against vacant
positions

Regards,
Bilal

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 8:10 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Adjustment of redundant UCPO in Zhob

Dear Bilal sb,

Kindly share your consent on the adjustment against the vacant position of UCPO in UC Islam Yar, Tehsil
Zhob, Balochistan.

There were five redundant UCPOs in Tehsil Zhob (mentioned below). The redundant UCPO Ms Tamam
Bibi has been recommended for this position based on the recommendation of Area Coordinator and
the endorsement of PTL.
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Old Position

S.No. | Title Province District | Tehsil uc Name CNIC
1 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Nasirabad (Zhob) Tamam Bibi 56503861843!
2 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Tang Sar Javed Khan 56503938689
3 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Shahabzai Samad Khan 56503971180:
4 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Lakaband Arif Shah 56503185894
5 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Badanzai Muhammad Hashim 56503676649

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 1:01 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;

irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] Adjustment of redundant UCPO in Zhob

Dear Ms. Khalida,

It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr. Mohib Ullah - Islam Yar has resigned due to

Personal or Domestic reasons and his position has become vacant.

As we have 05 redundant UCPOs, who were working in the same Tehsil Zhob and their
positions were abolished due to the transformation. As per the feedback of AC and

endorsement of PTL, redundant UCPO Ms. Tamam Bibi has been recommended for the
position of UCPO - Islam Yar, District Zhob.

WHO FO feedback/approval is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,
Naila Nizam

Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
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From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 9:36 PM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Adjustment of Abolish UCPO on a new position

As discussed with national office. Current ICPO strength can be maintained if any vacancy
found that can be filled witg redundant UCPO. Go ahead as requested by AC Loralai zhob
Regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 5:08:55 PM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Adjustment of Abolish UCPO on a new position

As per national policy, redundant UCPO positions can not be filed with UCPO. If needed AC may
recommend for UCSP deployment to be paid through DDM
Regards

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo

Technical Officer-WHO

Provincial Team Lead (Acting)-WHO-PEI Balochistan
+92 3009318189

+92 3345119169

From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:56 AM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Adjustment of Abolish UCPO on a new position

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Sahb,

Based on the below list of redundant UCPOs, AC has recommended the female candidate
Ms.Tamam bibi for the position of (UC Islam Yar) district Zhob. Your kind approval is
requested to onboard Ms.Tamam bibi on this position.

Old Position

S.No. | Title Province District | Tehsil ucC Name

CNIC

1 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Nasirabad (Zhob) Tamam Bibi

56503861843
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2 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Tang Sar Javed Khan 56503938689
3 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Shahabzai Samad Khan 56503971180:
4 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Lakaband Arif Shah 56503185894
5 UCPO | Balochistan Zhob Zhob Badanzai Muhammad Hashim 56503676649

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489



